From: Patrick J. Saunderson

To: Danielle Lueking
Subject: Fw: Briefing Form - PRES: Medical Emergency
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 11:51:51 AM

Pat Saunderson
Community Superintendent
Area 1 Schools

High School Initiatives

From: HCPSS Incident Briefing <webmaster@hcpss.org> on behalf of no-reply@hcpss.org <no-
reply@hcpss.org>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Patrick J. Saunderson <Patrick_Saunderson@hcpss.org>

Subject: Briefing Form - PRES: Medical Emergency

Reporter

Shawna Holden@hcpss.org
Date

2024-01-08

Details

At aiiroximateli 9:50 a staff memberF 911 was called. _

School

Pointers Run Elementary School
Questions Support

Central Office Teams

School Management and Instructional Leadership
Security Office

Emergency Personnel
Paramedics

Incident Types

Medical Emergency

Reference Number
fgdgmm691



January 8, 2024

MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Education
From: Michael J. Martirano, Ed.D.
Superintendent
Subject: Pointers Run Elementary School-Staff Medical Emergency

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform you that on Monday, January §, 2024,
Howard County Fire and Rescue Services (HCFRS) was called to Pointers Run

Elementai School iPRESi to address a staff medical emergency.

The PRES administrative team notified the Division of School Management and
Instructional Leadership (SMIL) and the Office of Safety and Security (OSS).
The community message is listed below.

If you have any additional questions, please contact Patrick Saunderson, Community
Superintendent for Area 1 Schools.

Copy to: Executive Staff
Board of Education Office

10910 Clarksville Pike (1 Ellicott City, MD 21042 [1410-313-6600 [] www.hcpss.org



Community Message:
Emergency Vehicles at School
1/8/2024: Emergency vehicles were at PRES today to assist with a staff health

concern. Building operations and classroom instruction continued during this
time.





